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Nicholas Milano

From: George, Evan (OHA) <Evan.George@mass.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 10:24 AM
To: Nicholas Milano
Subject: Municipal ADA Improvement Grant

[External Email- Use Caution]  
FROM: Evan George, Grant Compliance Officer 

TO: NICHOLAS MILANO, Applicant 

RE: Milton, FY2025 Municipal ADA Improvement Grant 

Thank you for submitting your application for the Municipal ADA Improvement Grant Program for 
FY25. 
 
We received your grant application to participate in the Municipal ADA Improvement Grant program.  Grant 
awards under this program are contingent upon the municipality being able to certify that it will comply with 
all applicable laws, including the Massachusetts General Laws.  We understand that the Executive Office of 
Housing and Livable Communities has determined the Town of Milton out of compliance with G.L. c. 40A, 
§ 3A, the MBTA Communities Act.  To be eligible to participate in the ADA grant program, the Town of Milton 
would need to remediate this noncompliance.  
 
At this time, we are therefore unable to approve your grant request, but the Town of Milton may be eligible to 
apply for funds from this program in the future if compliance is certified. 
 
We hope to continue to receive funding for the FY26 round of the Municipal with ADA Improvement 
Grant Program. If so, details on the FY26 application process will be provided at 
www.mass.gov/mod/adagrant in early May of next year. If you would like to have a conversation 
concerning your application, please reach out to Grant Compliance Coordinator, Evan George at 
Evan.George@Mass.Gov. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Evan George 
Grant Compliance Coordinator  
Massachusetts Office on Disability 
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